

CONTACT ME AT

- 28 Prachauthid 54 Yaek 6, Thungkru District / Sub-District Bangkok 10140, Thailand
- surote0907@gmail.com
- www.surote.com
- ibonddedicate
- (+66)88 088 8410

SKILLS SUMMARY

- Swift 5, Xcode, Cocoapods
- Photoshop, Graphic Designs
- HTML, CSS
- Wordpress
- Xenforo
- SEO

LANGUAGES

Thai Language Speaking, Writing, Reading : Native

English Language Speaking, Writing, Reading : Fluent TOEIC : 830 (2009) IELTS : 6.5 (2012)

SUROTE GAIDE (BOND)

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am highly motivated in trying new things, heavily invested in improving my iOS Application development skills and would like a position that suits my intention. I have a few years experience in iOS development field of carrier and is willing to put full effort in being part of a productive team. Please visit my site at www.surote.com for more info about me including my past projects.

WORK EXPERIENCES

iOS Developer

Kerry Express Co., Ltd | Since March 2022

- Take part in establishing new iOS application with MVVM modular structure.
- In charge of implementing various features as per business requirements up to close beta hot fixes.
- Configures Fastlane CI/CD to integrate with Firebase app distribution.

iOS Developer

CP Match Co., Ltd | Aug 2020 - Feb 2022

- Develop and maintain iOS application with Swift Clean Architecture according to UX/UI designs and team planning with an Agile methodology.
- Distribute application for QA beta testing via TestFlight.
- Publish Application to Appstore.

IT Officer

Vonic Corporation | Aug 2017 - May 2020

- Create and maintain Company's related website and SEO.
- Provide technical support to dealerships and customers.
- Design Social Media contents, Pamphlets, Magazine, Product user guide, etc.

EDUCATION HISTORY

Assumption University (ABAC)

Bachelor of Business Administration Majoring Business Information Systems | 2012 - 2016

- Creative of Business Information Systems Committee Batch #19
- Created a vertical slice of Unity 2D Side-Scrolling game with C# as a Senior Project.
- Designed various posters for BIS invited speakers event.